Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 6:20 PM

To: ‘Adrian Angel'

Subject: RE: 325 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland, CA
Adrian,

Based upon your request, the schedule for Work Plan submittal is extended to August 26, 2009.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Adrian Angel [mailto:aangel@aeiconsultants.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2009 12:16 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: LOP: 325 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland, CA

Hi Mr. Wickham,

In regards to the additional injections work plan for the above-referenced site, the work plan has not been
completed and will unfortunately not be submitted before the July 21, 2009 deadline. Based on this, | am
requesting a deadline extension to August 26, 2009.

I hope that you will be able to accommaodate this extension request. Should you have any questions whatsoever
please don’t hesitate to email or contact me at (408) 559-7600.

Thank you.
Regards,

Adrian Angel, GIT

Project Geologist

AEI Consultants

3880 South Bascom Avenue
(408) 559-7600



